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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8427
DATE OF AMENDMENT: March 15, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: March 2, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: NDEQ016513
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: March 22, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Marti Marsh, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8427 for Stackable, Channelizer Type Traffic Cones. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Bases can we bid 16 lb.?

Yes, a 16 lbs. base is acceptable.


2.
Will a “Looper top” 42” cone from Traffix be an acceptable alternate to the T- top cones?

No,   cones must be“T” Top style only
3.
What will be the ship to address?

The ship to address is identified on the front page of the bid. 

4.
Will the reflective sheeting be High Intensity Prismatic? Or Diamond Grade?


Sheeting shall be High Intensity Prismatic.
5.
Would loop top handle channelizers that meet all requirements be considered in place of T-Handle channelizers?

No, only T-handle cones are acceptable.
6.
Can Ring-Top Channelizers be substituted for T-Top Channelizers? 
3S-7500 Ring Top 3S-7000 Grab-Top.

 No, only T-handle cones are acceptable.
7.
"All Or None" ship to location info?  


The ship to address is identified on the front page of the bid. 

8.
Is a "T-handle" required? There are other designs that are similar and will meet all other specs. 

Yes, T Handle required
9.
Please clarify what is meant by "High Prismatic": Is "High Intensity Prismatic" (HIP) acceptable or is "Diamond Grade" required?

Sheeting shall be High Intensity Prismatic (HIP) 
ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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